Central Valley School District 
Ben Small, Superintendent
c/o Eric Hoglund, Executive Director of Elementary Learning & Teaching
19307 E. Cataldo Avenue
Spokane Valley, WA 99016
Re: Freedom of Information Request Letter (Electronic request)
Mr. Hoglund,  
In October 2019, your school district required that our child, Jason Krug (Student #250008), receive vaccines that are a contraindication to his diagnosis.  This was done under the threat that our child would be excluded from Central Valley School District Special Education services if we did not comply, which led to unnecessary stress and considerable distress for our family, and has also contributed to a deteriorating relationship between us.   
In an effort to advocate effectively for our child, and for all children with Down syndrome in Washington state and within your district, we are requesting copies of all records related to vaccine requirements in 6th and 7th grade for Jason Krug during the school calendar year of 2019-2020.  Please provide the following information and answer this request without unnecessary delay:  
· All communications from you and your office on letterhead or form, that relates to school vaccine requirements, community warnings and alerts, and health dept requirements.
· Please include 6th Grade Immunization form
· Please include Immunization Requirement Notification form dated 10/14/2019 (form does not include a signature from nurse, executive director, health dept., or district rep.) 
· Please include form or letter sent from Spokane Health Dept (Includes Dept. Head signature).  *We are aware that this governing agency sends state requirements to school districts for student admission requirements.  If this form does not exist in your office, please direct us to the state agent or office making this request.  (Unless the school is arbitrarily requiring this student to be vaccinated to access special education services, which seems irresponsible given the lack of knowledge in student medical histories of students whose diagnosis is a contraindication to the vaccines now required for services and education). 
· Please include any communication as it currently relates to both the MMR, and DTP vaccine requirements.
· Please include any communication from Superintendent Ben Small and Vern DiGiovanni of Greenacres Middle School as it relates to vaccines and school admission, special education and the Spokane Health Department. 
· Parents are curious as to why the Executive Director of Elementary Learning and Education Eric Hoglund, is responsible for managing the medical requirements of students in special education given the lack of medical history of students, the threat of exclusion from special education services, and given your signature upon these vaccine requirement forms.  Not from a medical representative of the district? 
Thank you in advance for your quick response to these requests.  We would prefer these records to be sent electronically (under WAC 392-172A-05020), but we can also pick up at your office.   

Disclaimer:
· This letter is a request under the Freedom of Information Act, the Revised Code of Washington RCW 28.A.605.030, Part B of IDEA, and school policy for Procedural Safeguards for Special Education Students (pg. 5) 
· All communications (or lack thereof) regarding this request will be posted publicly either in whole or in part to JasonKrug.org  

(Please refer to the documented congenital immune system disorder and Down syndrome, and the contraindications to both the MMR and DTP vaccines that your school requires to educate children with Down syndrome)  



Sincerely,



Darla and Jerry Krug
JasonKrug.org 
502 S. Grady Lane
Spokane Valley, WA 99016
djkrug7@gmail.com

